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Company: ARENGY

Location: abu dhabi

Category: other-general

EPC Subcontracts Engineer Jobs In Abu Dhabi | ARENGY

Apply Also???? Finance Intern Jobs In Sharjah | Oliv

ARENGY is an Engineering Services and Recruitment Consulting firm operating in the

Middle East from UAE. Our customers are the most successful industry leaders executing

projects around the globe. We are looking to hire experienced Supplier Manager with strong

knowledge in Oil & Gas.

Apply Also????Human Resources Coordinator Jobs in Dubai | Al Tayer Group

Responsibilities

Participates in the subcontract development process Ensures sourcing and qualification of

bidders Performs preparation, assembly and issuance of Call for tenders, addendums, and

tender clarifications Performs negotiation, formation and award of formal subcontracts

Ensures field administration of subcontracts (including change order and back-charges

management) as per procedures and subcontract closeout Liaises with the multi-engineering

disciplines and departments within the organization to mitigate the impacts of

interfaces (gaps, overlaps or consistencies)

Apply Also???? Senior Backend Engineer Jobs In Dubai | Halian

Requirements

University engineering degree Minimum 6 to 8 years design experience in site in Oil and Gas

industry in reputed engineering consultancy companies Fluency in professional English

Awareness of multi-engineering disciplines

Apply Also???? Tax spec Jobs In Dubai | Meraki Talent Ltd
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